
From: Dean of the Graduate Division
To: Dean of the Graduate Division
Subject: CORRECTION: RE: 2021 Dissertation Year Fellowship Award Recipients
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:54:11 PM

CORRECTION: Name of student updated below.

From: Dean of the Graduate Division 
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Dean of the Graduate Division <graduatedean@ucsd.edu>
Subject: 2021 Dissertation Year Fellowship Award Recipients
 
June 7, 2021
 
TO:         PROGRAM AND GROUP CHAIRS
               GRADUATE ADVISORS
               GRADUATE COORDINATORS
               DIVERSITY COORDINATORS
 
FR:         JAMES ANTONY, Dean of The Graduate Division
SUBJ:     2021 Dissertation Year Fellowship Award Recipients

The Graduate Fellowship and Award Review Committee has identified the following students for the
2021-2022 Dissertation Year Fellowship awards.

Fletcher Jones Fellowship:  The Fletcher Jones Dissertation Year Fellowship includes a $25,000
stipend plus tuition and fees.

Brianne Itaya - Visual Arts

President’s Dissertation Year Fellowship: The President’s Dissertation Year Fellowship includes a
$23,500 stipend plus tuition and fees.

Alexia Arani - Anthropology
Dang Do - Political Science
Olga Lazitski Torres - Communication
Sydney Plummer - Scripps Institution of Oceanography
Daniela Zarate - Biological Sciences
Marye Anne Fox Endowed Fellowship: The stipend for the dissertation year fellowship funded by
the Marye Anne Fox Endowed Fellowship Fund is $23,500 plus tuition and fees.

Uyen Mai - Computer Science and Engineering

Please notify the other students you nominated for the fellowship and those who applied to you and
were not nominated, thanking them for their application and informing them they were not
selected. Faculty members who wrote nomination letters may also want to know the results, so
please forward this message as you like.
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UC San Diego occupies the un-ceded territory of Kumeyaay Nation. Today,
the Kumeyaay people continue to maintain their political sovereignty and
cultural traditions, and are vital members of the San Diego community.
We acknowledge their great contributions to the region and the university’s
responsibility to honor and serve this community.
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